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Chan, Donald (REG)

From: Donaldson, Roger (REG)
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2018 10:01 AM
To: Chan, Donald (REG)
Cc: Commission, Elections (REG)
Subject: Fw: 2017-2018 Civil Grand Jury Report - Open Source Voting in San Francisco - GAO 

Committee Hearing - October 17, 2018

Commissioners - FYI 
 
Don -- Please print for the agenda packet, item 3 
 

From: Duong, Noelle (BOS) 
Sent: Monday, September 10, 2018 4:32 PM 
To: Carroll, John (BOS); Lori Campbell; Rasha Harvey; Kathleen Lowry; 'civilgrandjury@sftc.org'; Angulo, Sunny (BOS); 
Cancino, Juan Carlos (BOS); Somera, Alisa (BOS); Karunaratne, Kanishka (MYR); Tugbenyoh, Mawuli (MYR); Power, 
Andres (MYR); Valdez, Marie (MYR); Arntz, John (REG); Donaldson, Roger (REG); Chan, Donald (REG); Rosenfield, Ben 
(CON); Rydstrom, Todd (CON); Stevenson, Peg (CON); Mihal, Natasha (CON); Lediju, Tonia (CON); Gerull, Linda (TIS); 
German, David (TIS); GIVNER, JON (CAT); Somera, Alisa (BOS); Newman, Debra (BUD); Campbell, Severin (BUD); Clark, 
Ashley (BUD) 
Subject: Re: 2017-2018 Civil Grand Jury Report - Open Source Voting in San Francisco - GAO Committee Hearing - 
October 17, 2018  
  
Hi All,  
 
Thank you for coordinating with our office to schedule the Civil Grand Jury Reports. If possible we would like 
to keep this item to no more than 30 minutes so that we can get through all three of the Civil Grand Jury 
Reports scheduled on 10/17 in a timely manner.  
 
Warm Regards,  
Noelle  
--  
Noelle Duong  
Legislative Office of District 6 Supervisor Jane Kim  
noelle.duong@sfgov.org | 415-554-7970 
 

From: Carroll, John (BOS) 
Sent: Friday, September 7, 2018 3:20:27 PM 
To: Lori Campbell; Rasha Harvey; Kathleen Lowry; Duong, Noelle (BOS); 'civilgrandjury@sftc.org'; Angulo, Sunny (BOS); 
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
Subject: 2017-2018 Civil Grand Jury Report - Open Source Voting in San Francisco - GAO Committee Hearing - October 
17, 2018  
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Good afternoon, 
  
The Government Audit and Oversight Committee has confirmed its schedule to hear the 2017-2018 Civil Grand Jury 
reports. 
  
This message serves to inform you that the Committee will consider the report entitled “Open Source Voting in San 
Francisco” at its regularly-scheduled meeting on October 17, 2018, at 10:00 a.m. At this meeting, the Committee will 
hear presentations from the Civil Grand Jury, and review the responses from the departments required to respond to 
the Civil Grand Jury’s findings and recommendations. As noted previously, the Board of Supervisors is not a named 
respondent for this particular Civil Grand Jury report, and will not be responding to the report by resolution. 
  
The Office of the Clerk of the Board received responses to this Civil Grand Jury report from the Office of the Controller, 
The Mayor’s Office, The Elections Department, The Department of Technology, and the Elections Commission. Please let 
me know in a response email who to expect in attendance from these departments to present and respond to questions 
raised by the Committee membership. 
  
We look forward to this hearing. Thank you for your review. 
  
I invite you to review the entire matter on our Legislative Research Center by following the link below: 
  

Board of Supervisors File No. 180610 
  
John Carroll 
Assistant Clerk 
Board of Supervisors 
San Francisco City Hall, Room 244 
San Francisco, CA  94102 
(415) 554-4445  
  

  Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form. 
  
The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation and archived matters since August 1998. 
  
Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to disclosure under the California Public Records Act and 
the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not be redacted.  Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying 
information when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that members of the public submit to the 
Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not 
redact any information from these submissions. This means that personal information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information that a 
member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members 
of the public may inspect or copy.  
  


